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How to Start a Business

Palestine

Starting a business in Palestine can be a relatively simple process.  While some 
procedures may vary depending on the type of business being started and other 
details, the following 11-step procedure can serve as a general guideline for 
getting a business off the ground.  Note that some of the information below is 
already described in detail elsewhere in this guide, such as how to register your 
company in Palestine.

The eleven steps are as follows:

1.	 Obtain a temporary Certificate of Registration from the Ministry of National 
Economy;

2.	 Deposit the initial capital in the bank;
3.	 Select a company name and reserve a proposed name;
4.	 Hire a local lawyer to sign the company documents;
5.	 Register with the Commercial Registry;
6.	 Pay registration fees;
7.	 Register for income tax and VAT;
8.	 Register with the Chamber of Commerce;
9.	 Obtain business license from municipality;
10.	Obtain and legalize special company books;
11.	Obtain approval from the fire department. 

We recommend reviewing the PIC Investment Guide’s chapter entitled “How to 
Start a Business: A Step by Step Guide” for descriptive information about each 
of these steps.  The PIC guide will briefly explain the costs associated with these 
steps, where applicable, as well as the necessary documents to obtain.156   For 
information regarding closing a business and transferring assets outside of 
Palestine see the part of this guide’s Guarantees and Incentives for Foreign 
Investors chapter, which discusses the Investment Promotion Law.  In addition, 
the PIPA website contains basic information on bankruptcy procedures as they 
vary by business type.157  For remaining questions contact either PIPA or the 
Ministry of National Economy.

156	 PIC Investment Guide, p. 87-89
157	 PIPA homepage (www.pipa.gov.ps), “Investment Climate,” “Legal Environment,” “Legal Business 

Structures.”  
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Israel

Opening a business in Israel is also relatively simple.  In 2006 Israel was ranked 
15th (out of 175 countries) for facilitating business start-ups.158  As in the case 
with Palestine, noted above, some of the necessary steps for starting a business 
have already been explained in this guide.  An overview of the full process is as 
follows:

1.	 Decide under which classification to register your business and obtain 
registration documents;

2.	 Register with the Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Justice;
3.	 Register with the Tax Authorities, Ministry of Finance;
4.	 Register for VAT with the Customs and VAT Department, Ministry of Finance;
5.	 Determine social security and health insurance responsibilities; and,
6.	 Determine available incentives.159

Once again, the list above is a general framework for starting a business in 
Israel. Of course, each step requires multiple other steps and actions may vary 
depending on the type of business in question.  We recommend reviewing the 
following two easily accessible documents for further information: IPC’s Guide: 
Starting a Business in Israel and Leon Harris’ Jerusalem Post article, Things to 
Consider When Starting a Business in Israel.160  For information on bankruptcy 
and closing a business, contact the Ministry of Justice and or Ministry of Finance, 
depending on the question.  For additional information about any of the steps 
mentioned above contact the relevant ministry or institute mentioned.  

158	 Harris, Leon, “Things to consider when starting a business in Israel,” The Jerusalem Post, November 15, 
2006.

	 www. is rae l t rade.gov. i l /NR/rdon ly res /F4B1FA21-B58E-4BC5-B8E7-93E4D383514F/0 /
ThingstoConsiderWhenStartingaBusinessinIsrael.pdf

159	 IPC homepage (www.investinisrael.gov.il), “About Us,” “Downloads (1),” “Guide: Starting a Business in 
Israel.”

160	 See references above.
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Appendix
Supporting Institutions

Palestine

Federation of Palestinian Chambers of Commerce, Industry, and Agriculture
www.pfi.ps 
Email: info@pfi.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2407334 
Fax: + 970 2 2407335

Ministry of National Economy (MNE)
www.mne.gov.ps 
Email: info@met.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2981218 
Fax: + 970 2 2981207

Palestine Businessmen’s Association (PBA)
www.pba-palestine.org 
Email: palba@palnet.com 
Tel: + 970 2 2974636/7 
Fax: + 970 2 2974004

Palestine Investment Fund (PIF)
www.pif.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2974971 
Fax: + 970 2 2974976

Palestine Monetary Authority (PMA)
www.pma.gov.ps 
Email: info@pma.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2407777 
Fax: + 970 2 2409922

Palestine Standards Institute (PSI)
www.psi.gov.ps 
Email: info@psi.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2984144 
Fax: + 970 2 2964433
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Palestine Trade Center (PALTRADE)
www.paltrade.org 
Email: info@paltrade.orgs 
Tel: + 970 2 2406383 
Fax: + 970 2 2408370

Palestinian Capital Markets Authority (PCMA)
www.pcma.ps 
Email: ceo@cma.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2973334/3562 
Fax: + 970 2 2973563

Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics (PCBS)
www.pcbs.gov.ps 
Email: diwan@pcbs.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2426340 
Fax: + 970 2 2426343

Palestinian Federation of Industries (PFI)
www.pfi.ps 
Email: info@pfi.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2407334 
Fax: + 970 2 2407335

Palestinian Industrial Estates and Free Zones Authority (PIEFZA)
www.piefza.org 
Email: info@piefza.org 
Tel: + 970 8 2801028 
Fax: + 970 8 2801034

Palestinian Investment Promotion Agency (PIPA)
www.pipa.gov.ps 
Email: query@pipa.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2988792/2 
Fax: + 970 2 2988793

Palestinian Judicial Authority (PJA)
www.courts.gov.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2407768 
Fax: + 970 2 2404930
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Palestinian Securities Exchange (PSE)
www.p-s-e.com 
Tel: + 970 9 2345555/1946 
Fax: + 970 9 2341341

Palestinian Shippers’ Council (PSC)
www.psc.ps 
Email: info@psc.ps 
Tel: + 970 2 2976286 
Fax: + 970 2 2976287

Relevant Palestinian Ministries

•	 Ministry of Agriculture								      
www.mao.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of Environmental Affairs							    
www.mena.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of Finance								      
www.mof.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of Foreign Affairs							     
www.mofa.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of the Interior								      
www.moi.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of Labor								      
www.mol.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of Planning								      
www.mop.gov.ps

•	 Ministry of Tourism								      
www.visit-palestine.com
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Israel 

Bank of Israel (BOI)
www.bankisrael.gov.il  
Tel: + 972 2 6552211 
Fax: + 972 2 6528805

Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS)
www1.cbs.gov.il 
Email: info@cbs.gov.il 
Federation of Israeli Chambers of Commerce (FICC)
www.chamber.org.il 
Email: chamber@chamber.org.il 
Tel: + 972 3 5631020 
Fax: + 972 3 5619027

Investment Promotion Center (IPC)
www.investinisrael.gov.il 
Tel: + 972 2 6662607 
Fax: + 972 2 6662938

Israel Export and International Cooperation Institute (IEICI)
www.export.gov.il 
Email: ailana@export.gov.il 
Tel: + 972 3 5142893 
Fax: + 972 3 5142852

Israel Small and Medium Enterprises Authority (ISMEA)
www.asakim.org.il 
Email: sharons@ismea.org.il 
Tel: + 972 3 7968100 
Fax: + 972 3 5107557

Judicial Authority (JA)
www.court.gov.il 
Tel: + 972 2 6593333

National Insurance Institute of Israel (NII)
www.btl.gov.il 
Tel: + 972 2 6709070 
Fax: + 972 2 6525038
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Tel-Aviv Stock Exchange (TASE)
www.tase.co.il 
Email: info@tase.co.il 
Tel: + 972 3 5677411

 

Relevant Israeli Ministries

•	 Israel Tourism Portal								      
www.tourism.gov.il

•	 Ministry of Agriculture							     
www.moag.gov.il

•	 Ministry of Environmental Protection 					   
www.sviva.gov.il

•	 Ministry of Finance								      
www.mof.gov.il				  

•	 Ministry of Foreign Affairs							     
www.mfa.gov.il

•	 Ministry of Industry, Trade, and Labor					   
www.moital.gov.il

•	 Ministry of Justice								      
www.justice.gov.il

•	 Ministry of Transportation and Road Safety					   
www.mot.gov.il


